
NEWS FROM CLIMABOROUGH

OUR TENDER IS OPEN

As announced on October 17, solution providers are welcome to propose innovative and

sustainable  solutions  to  meet  the  needs  of  the  8  leaders  cities  of  the  project:  Athens,

Cascais, Differdange, Grenoble-Alpes Métropole, Ioannina, Maribor, Sofia and Turin. 

In its first call for tender, CLIMABOROUGH will award up to 16 pilot projects, with an

overall budget of 2.400.000 euro.

The deadline for the candidatures is November 30, 2023. 

[CONSULT THE TENDER webpage]

PARTICIPATE at our Orientation workshop

Due to the success of out first workshop of October 30 (see recording and slides here),
CLIMABOROUGH will organize a second one, on November 20 at 15.30 CET, to explain its
call for tender.

The purpose of this orientation workshop is to inform potential applicants about the Call
for Tenders regulations.

It  will  also be the occasion to meet  our  cities  and ask them any questions about  their
challenges.

To participate, please register to the eventbrite dedicated page, see the button below.

DISCOVER our CITIES

Differdange, on the way to electricity self-

sufficiency

This industrial city is one of the major ones in Luxembourg and the only Luxembourgish

selected  by  the  “100  Climate-Neutral  and  Smart  Cities”.  It  is  today  one  of  the  most

innovative cities in Europe on green and sustainable policies, as testified by an ambitious

policy aiming at producing locally the whole citizens’ need. [READ MORE]

The CLIMABOROUGH Insights

Is your city innovating well enough for you and

your offspring’s future?

Statistically, 80% of you will be reading this as a resident of a city. So, think of the city you

are in – does it have a net zero target?, and if so when does the city plan to be net zero? A

highly ambitious 2030, or a more relaxed 2050? (some might argue the latter is still far

from ‘relaxed’!).  Maybe you’re in a smaller city or town that doesn’t  feel  sufficiently in

control of its own destiny, and perhaps doesn’t have a specific target? Irrespective of that,

we all need to get there – and fast. Probably, unfortunately, faster than the reality of adding

up all the plans from cities. [READ MORE]
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